From: Lisa Wiedemann

To: Luong, Shelby

Cc: Taylor, Kaitlyn A; Christopher Luthy; Prewitt, Ryan

Subject: RE: Exit Interview - Ft Lauderdale Transflo Terminal (FLD984253542)
Date: Thursday, September 5, 2024 9:13:37 PM
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EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email.

Hi Shelby,

In reference to our call yesterday, we could not obtain documentation that the concrete had been
previously sealed. Therefore, TRANSFLO is obtaining a quote and scheduling with a contractor to
apply a sealant. The SDS and TDS for the sealant to be applied are attached to this email. Once we
have a scheduled date of completion, | will forward that along to you.

Thank you!

Regards,

Lisa Wiedemann, EIT
Wiedemann & Associates, LLC

(904) 228-8788
lwiedemann@wiedemannllc.com

From: Lisa Wiedemann

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 11:54 AM

To: Luong, Shelby <Shelby.Luong@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Taylor, Kaitlyn A <Kaitlyn.A.Taylor@FloridaDEP.gov>; Christopher Luthy
<cluthy@precisiontl.com>; Prewitt, Ryan <rprewitt@transflo.net>

Subject: RE: Exit Interview - Ft Lauderdale Transflo Terminal (FLD984253542)

Hi Shelby,

Attached is the manifest for the used oil. They have had only one disposal within the last 3 years. |
have also attached the analytical taken during this time period. Please let me know if you need
anything further.

| am waiting on a response regarding the concrete sealant. | will keep you posted on this item.

Regards,

Lisa Wiedemann, EIT
Wiedemann & Associates, LLC
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DVANCED

URFACES

Since 1979 Margate, Florida / 954-973-4528

TECHNICAL DATA SHEET

SB PIGMENTED CONCRETE SEALER

Propuct CODES:

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION:

SUGGESTED ProODUCT USES:

SURFACE PREPARATION:

PRODUCT APPLICATION:

HOR ALL CONCRETE
D MASONTY SIFACTS

S - Carage Fhe

404 Series / 5 Gallon & 1 Gallon (Available in 33 colors)

Note: This Technical Date Sheet encompasses all colors available in this product line.

A durable pigmented masonry waterproofing coating, that when properly applied, is
designed to penetrate into unpainted or bare concrete surfaces. Specially formulated to
penetrate deep into the surface, it also adds long lasting beauty, seals and waterproofs
the surface, so it fully protects the surface from powdering, staining and moisture
penetration. It dries fast, has a low sheen to minimize slipping when the surface area
gets wet, provides excellent wear resistance and has superior color retention. It may be
applied to surface areas previously coated with a similar concrete stain type product,
but is not recommended for application over any other existing paint coatings.

FOR EXTERIOR USE ONLY!

Concrete Floors / Concrete Block / Driveways / Garage Floors / Patios / Kool Deck /
Walkways / Pool Decks / Stucco / Docks / Brick Pavers / Etc.

All surface areas to be painted should be clean, dry, sound and free from any dirt,
grease, oils, waxes, mildew, curing and release agents and any other surface
contaminants that may adversely affect the performance of this coating. All new
concrete and masonry substrates must be allowed to dry/cure for a minimum of
28 days before application of this coating! Smooth, or non-porous type cementitious
surfaces should be acid washed with a 1:3, Muriatic Acid/water mixture, per gallon
solution, rinsed thoroughly and allowed to dry. Previously painted surfaces must be
completely stripped and prepared as new. Repair/replace all damaged, delaminated
and/or surface imperfections with the proper cementitious patching or building
materials.

Mildew - Surface areas affected by mildew should be washed with a commercial
mildew removal product carefully following manufacturer=s application and safety
directions. Rinse thoroughly with clean water, and allow a minimum of 24 hours to dry
thoroughly.

WARNING! If you scrape, sand, or remove old paint, you may release lead
dust. LEAD IS TOXIC. EXPOSURE TO LEAD DUST CAN CAUSE SERIOUS ILLNESS,
SUCH AS BRAIN DAMAGE, ESPECIALLY IN CHILDREN. PREGNANT WOMEN
SHOULD ALSO AVOID EXPOSURE. Wear a NIOSH approved respirator to
control lead exposure. Clean up carefully with a HEPA vacuum and a wet mop.
Before you start, find out how to protect yourself and your family by
contacting the National Lead Information Hotline at 1-800-424-LEAD, or log

on to www.epa.gov/lead.

SB Pigmented Concrete Sealer may be applied with a quality brush, roller, or a low
pressure pump-up sprayer. For best results it is recommended to apply two (2) finish
coats. If applying with a brush, apply on/in small surface areas, such as cutting-in
larger surface areas. If applying with a roller cover, apply a smooth and generous coat
application in an “M” and/or crisscross motion, avoiding any excessive respreading
and/or reworking. Always maintain a wet edge during application by brushing/rolling
into previously applied coating area. During spray application, the surface area should
be back-rolled/brushed to effectively work product into surface pores, insure proper
adhesion and an even coat application. Avoid application outside when weather is
threatening and late in the afternoon when there is a threat of moisture condensing on
wet paint. Apply when surface and ambient temperatures are above 55° F. and below
90°F. KEEP FROM FREEZING!
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DVANCED
URFACES

INC.
Since 1979 Margate, Florida / 954-973-4528

THINNING:

CLEAN Up:

ESTIMATED COVERAGE:

ESTIMATED DRYING TIME:

PRECAUTIONS:

Stir thoroughly and apply as it comes from the container. Thinning 1s not
recommended.

Clean up any minor spills and spatters immediately with Xylene, as well as all painting
tools and airless equipment. More serious paint spills should be contained and removed
with inert absorbent material. Dispose of contaminated absorbent, container, and
unused contents in accordance with local, state and federal regulations.

Covers approximately 175 square feet per gallon. Coverage will vary significantly
depending on application method, surface porosity and condition of the surface.

Dries to the touch in approximately 1 hour, for recoat in 4 hours and light foot traffic in
approximately 12 hours. Allow a minimum of 72 - 96 hours for vehicular traffic,
depending on conditions. When relative humidity is 80% or more, allow anextra 1 - 3
hours of drying time before walking on or recoating.

CAUTION: FLAMMABLE! CONTAINS XYLENE & TOLUENE! KEEP OUT OF
REACH OF CHILDREN! Keep away from heat, sparks and open flames. INSURE PROPER
CROSS-VENTILATION UNTIL COATING HAS DRIED! Turn off main gas valve until
after coating has dried, then have pilot lights re-lighted by a responsible person. Where
ventilation is inadequate, use a suitable respirator. Avoid prolonged contact with skin and
breathing of vapors and/or spray mists. When spraying this material, use an OSHA approved
cartridge respirator. Use chemical safety glasses, goggles, or a face shield for proper eye
protection. Wash thoroughly after handling and before eating or smoking. Close container after
each use.

DONOT TAKE INTERNALLY!

FIRST AID: In case of skin contact, wash thoroughly with plenty of warm soapy water. For eve
contact, flush with plenty of water for 15 minutes, SEEK IMMEDIATE MEDICAL
ATTENTION! If affected by inhalation, move immediately to fresh air. If swallowed, DO NOT
INDUCE VOMITING, SEEK IMMEDIATE MEDICAL ATTENTION!

NOTICE: Reports have associated repeated and prolonged occupational overexposure to
solvents with permanent brain and nervous system damage. Intentional misuse by deliberately
concentrating and inhaling the content herein may be harmful or fatal.

TECHNICAL DATA
SPECULAR GLOSS @ 60°: | Gloss: 18 — 20 FLASH POINT: | 45°F
SoLIDs By WEIGHT: | 34.26% +2% SOLVENT SYSTEM: | Xylene
SorLms By VOLUME: | 21.01% = 2% AVERAGE DRY TIME: | 2 Hours
V.0.C.: | Not to Exceed 600 g/l (5.04 Ib/gl) PACKAGING: | Qts. —N/A  Gal. —4/case
5 Gal. — Each
ESTIMATED MIL FiLm: | Wet — 9.2 mils @ 175 sq. ft. / gal. WEIGHT PER GALLON: | 8.69 Ibs.
Dry — 1.9 mils @ 175 sq. ft. / gal.
ViscosITy: [ S3 KU =2 CLEAN Up: | Xylene
VEHICLE: | Solution Acrylic THINNING: | Not Recommended
WARRANTY & LIMITATIONS

The technical information contained herein is accurate to the best of our knowledge. All warranties are excluded, whether expressed or implied, by operation
of law or otherwise, including all implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. Seller shall not be liable, directly or indirectly,
under any circumstances for consequential, incidental, special or any other type of damages arising or resulting for any reason under the sale, handling, or
use of goods sold. Seller’s liability hereunder, and buyer’s exclusive remedy hereunder, for negligence or any other reason, is expressly limited to
reimbursement of the purchase price of the materials sold after proof of purchase is provided to the seller. Notice of any alleged failure or defect in the
material must be submitted to the seller in writing by certified U.S. mail within 15 days of noticing the problem. Failure to give the required notice within the
time provided constitutes a waiver of any claim. The Manufacturer is not responsible for any misrepresentation made by the Dealer.

REV 08-12
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SAFETY DATA SHEET

DVANCED

Since 1979

SOLVENT-BASED (ALL COLORS)

1. PRODUCT AND COMPANY IDENTIFICATION

Product Name: | ADVANCED PIGMENTED SEALER, SOLVENT-BASED (ALL COLORS)

Product Code: | 404192 through 404300 (1 GAL. & 5 GAL.)

Product Use: | Paint

Manufacturer 24 Hour Emergency Telephone Number
Advanced Surfaces, Inc. CHEM TEL (US): (800)255-3924
2000 Banks Road CHEM TEL (International): (813)248-3924

Margate, Florida 33063

2. HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION

Classification: | This material is considered hazardous by the 2012 OSHA Hazard
Communication Standard (29 CFR 1910.1200)

Skin Corrosion/Irritation: Category 2

Serious Eye Damage/Eye Irritation: Category 2

Aspiration Toxicity: Category 1

Flammable Liquid: Category 3

Skin Sensitization: Category 1

Carcinogenicity: Category 2

Signal Word: | Warning

Pictograms:

Hazard | H226: Flammable liquid and vapor
Statements: | H304: May be fatal if swallowed and enters airways
H315: Causes skin irritation
H317: May cause an allergic skin reaction
H319: Causes serious eye irritation
H351: Suspected of causing cancer
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Prevention
Precautionary
Statements:

P201: Obtain special instructions before use

P202: Do not handle until all safety precautions have been read and
understood

P210: Keep away from heat, hot surfaces, sparks, open flames, and other
ignition sources. No smoking.

P233: Keep container tightly closed

P240: Ground/bond container and receiving equipment

P241: Use explosion-proof electrical/ventilating/lighting equipment
P242: Use only non-sparking tools

P243: Take precautionary measures against static discharge

P261: Avoid breathing dust/fumes/gas/mist/vapors/spray

P264: Wash face, hands and any exposed skin thoroughly after handling
P272: Contaminated work clothing should not be allowed out of the
workplace

P280: Wear protective gloves/eye protection

P281: Use personal protective equipment as required

Response | P301+310: IF SWALLOWED: Immediately call a POISON
Precautionary | CENTER/doctor/physician
Statements: | P303+361+353: IF ON SKIN (or hair): Take off immediately all
contaminated clothing. Rinse skin with water/shower.
P305+351+338: IF IN EYES: Rinse cautiously with water for several
minutes. Remove contact lenses if present and easy to do--continue
rinsing.
P308+313: IF exposed: Call a POISON CENTER or doctor/physician
P333+313: If skin irritation or a rash occurs: Get medical advice/attention
P337+313: If eye irritation persists get medical advice/attention
P370+378: In case of fire: Use CO2, dry chemical, or foam to extinguish
P363: Wash contaminated clothing before reuse
P331: Do NOT induce vomiting
Storage | P405: Store locked up
Precautionary | P403+235: Store in a well ventilated place. Keep cool.
Statements:
Disposal | P501: Dispose of contents/container to an approved waste disposal plant
Precautionary
Statements:
Hazards Not | None
Otherwise
Classified:

3. COMPOSITION/INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

Chemical Name Weight % | CAS Number
Xylene 40% to 60% | 1330-20-7
Ethylbenzene 10% to 20% | 100-41-4
Iron (III) oxide 0% to 20% | 1309-37-1
Titanium dioxide 0% to 20% | 13463-67-7
Iron oxide black 0% to 10% | 1317-61-9
Isobutyl isobutyrate 0% to 5% | 97-85-8
n-butyl acetate 0% to 5% | 123-86-4
Propylene glycol monomethyl 0% to 5% | 108-65-6
ether acetate

Carbon black 0% to 5% | 1333-86-4
Calcium carbonate 0% to 5% | 1317-65-3
Silicon dioxide 0% to 5% | 7631-86-9
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Cumene 0% to 1% | 98-82-8
Butyl methacrylate 0% to 1% | 97-88-1
Toluene 0% to 1% | 108-88-3
Crystalline silica 0% to 1% | 14808-60-7

4. FIRST AID MEASURES

General Advice:

Call a physician if symptoms persist. Show SDS to physician.

Eyes: | Immediately flush with water. After initial flushing, remove contact lenses
if applicable and continue flushing for at least 15 minutes. Keep eyes wide
open while flushing. Consult a physician if symptoms persist.

Skin: | Remove contaminated clothing. Flush affected area with soap and water.
Consult a physician if irritation persists.

Ingestion: | Remove dentures if applicable and wash out mouth with water. Drink large

amounts of water. Do not induce vomiting. Never give anything by mouth
to an unconscious person. Consult a physician.

Inhalation:

Move to fresh air. Consult a physician if necessary. If not breathing, give
artificial respiration and consult a physician immediately.

Most Important
Symptoms/Effects:

No information available

Notes to Physician:

Treat symptomatically

5. FIRE FIGHTING MEASURES

Suitable
Extinguishing
Media:

Foam, dry powder, water. Use measures suitable to the circumstances and
environment.

Precautions for
Firefighters:

Wear self-contained breathing apparatus and protective gear

Specific Hazards:

Product is combustible. Keep product and empty containers away from
heat and ignition sources. Thermal decomposition may release irritating
gases/vapors. Sealed containers may rupture if exposed to high
temperatures.

Mechanical Impact
Sensitivity:

No

Static Discharge
Sensitivity:

Yes

6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

Personal
Precautions:

Remove all sources of ignition. Use proper personal protective equipment.

Other Precautions:

If safe to do so, prevent additional spillage. Do not allow material to enter
ground water, surface water, or sewer system. Consult local authorities if
spillage cannot be contained.

Clean-Up Method:

Soak up with inert absorbent material. Dispose of used absorbent in
suitable properly labeled containers. Thoroughly clean contaminated
surface.

7. HANDLING AND STORAGE
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Handling
Precautions:

Wear suitable personal protective equipment. Ground all metal equipment
to prevent ignition of vapors by static discharge. Keep away from heat and
ignition sources. Do not breathe vapors. Use only in areas with sufficient

ventilation.

Storage
Precautions:

Keep container properly labeled, tightly closed, and out of reach of
children in a cool, dry, well-ventilated area. Keep away from heat and
ignition sources.

Incompatible
Materials:

Strong acids, strong bases, strong oxidizing agents

8. EXPOSURE CONTROLS/PERSONAL PROTECTION

Cumene(98-82-8)

ACGIH TWA: 50 ppm --

NIOSH TWA: 50 ppm 245 mg/m3
OSHA TWA: 50 ppm 245 mg/m3
Ethylbenzene(100-41-4)

ACGIH STEL: 125 ppm --

ACGIH TWA: 20 ppm --

NIOSH ST: 125 ppm 545 mg/m3
NIOSH TWA: 100 ppm 435 mg/m3
OSHA STEL: 125 ppm 545 mg/m3
OSHA TWA: 100 ppm 435 mg/m3
Propylene glycol monomethyl ether acetate(108-65-6)

WEEL TWA: | 50 ppm --
Toluene(108-88-3)

ACGIH TWA: 20 ppm --

NIOSH ST: 150 ppm 560 mg/m3
NIOSH TWA: 100 ppm 375 mg/m3
OSHA CEIL: 300 ppm --

OSHA peak: 500 ppm --

OSHA STEL: 150 ppm 560 mg/m3
OSHA TWA: 100 ppm 375 mg/m3
n-butyl acetate(123-86-4)

ACGIH STEL: 200 ppm --

ACGIH TWA: 150 ppm --

NIOSH ST: 200 ppm 950 mg/m3
NIOSH TWA: 150 ppm 710 mg/m3
OSHA TWA: 150 ppm 710 mg/m3
Iron (III) oxide(1309-37-1)

ACGIH TWA: 5 mg/m3 --

NIOSH TWA: 5 mg/m3 --

OSHA TWA: 5 mg/m3 --

Calcium carbonate(1317-65-3)

NIOSH TWA: 5 mg/m3 (respirable fraction) | 10 mg/m3 (total dust)
OSHA PEL: 5 mg/m3 (respirable fraction) | 15 mg/m3 (total dust)
Xylene(1330-20-7)

ACGIH STEL: 150 ppm --

ACGIH TWA: 100 ppm --

OSHA TWA: 100 ppm 435 mg/m3
Carbon black(1333-86-4)

ACGIH TWA: 3 mg/m3 --

NIOSH TWA: 0.1 mg/m3 --
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OSHA TWA:

| 3.5 mg/m3

Silicon dioxide(7631-86-9)

NIOSH TWA:

6 mg/m3 --

OSHA TWA:

20 mil particles/ft3 80 mg/m3/%Si02

Titanium dioxide(13463-67-7)

TWA: | ACGIH: 10 mg/m3 | OSHA: 15 mg/m3
Crystalline silica(14808-60-7)

ACGIH TWA: .025 mg/m3 --

NIOSH TWA: .05 mg/m3 --

OSHA TWA: 10 mg/m3/%Si02+2 250 mppcf/%Si02+5

Engineering
Measures:

Maintain adequate ventilation to keep exposure to airborne contaminants
at safe levels.

Hygiene Measures:

Avoid contact with skin, eyes, and clothing. Wash hands, forearms, and
face after handling. Wash contaminated clothing before re-use.

Eye/Face
Protection:

Safety glasses with side-shields

Skin Protection:

Gloves and long-sleeved protective clothing

Respiratory
Protection:

NIOSH approved respirator if material is being used in a confined area, is
being sprayed, or if exposure limits are exceeded

9. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

Physical State: | Liquid
Color: | Various
Odor: | Solvent
Odor Threshold: | No information available
pH: | No information available

Melting Point (°F): | No information available

Boiling Point (°F): | No information available

Flash Point (°F): | No information available
Flash Point | No information available
Method:

Evaporation Rate: | No information available
Flammability | No information available
(Solid/Gas):

Flammability | No information available
Limits:
Vapor Pressure | No information available
(mm Hg):
Vapor Density: | No information available
Specific Gravity: | No information available
% Solubility in | No information available
Water:
Octanol/Water | No information available
Partition
Coefficient:
Auto-Ignition | No information available

Temperature (°F):

Decomposition | No information available

Temperature (°F):

Viscosity (KU): | No information available

10. STABILITY AND REACTIVITY
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Reactivity: | Not applicable

Possibility of | None under normal conditions of use

Hazardous
Reactions:

Hazardous | Irritating vapors
Decomposition
Products:

Stability: | Stable under normal conditions

Incompatible | Strong acids, strong bases, strong oxidizing agents

Materials:

Conditions to | Heat and ignition sources
Avoid:

11. TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

Isobutyl isobutyrate(97-85-8)

Dermal LD50 (rabbit):

>8600 mg/kg

Inhalation LC50 (rat, 6 hrs):

5000 ppm

Oral LD50 (rat):

12800 mg/kg

Butyl methacrylate(97-88-1)

Dermal LD50 (rabbit):

10125 mg/kg

Inhalation LC50 (rat, 4 hrs):

4910 ppm

Oral LD50 (rat):

16000 mg/kg

Cumene(98-82-8)

NOAEL feed (rat):

>535.8 mg/kg

Oral LD50 (rat):

2260 mg/kg

Ethylbenzene(100-41-4)

Dermal LD50 (rabbit):

15433 mg/kg

Oral LD50 (rat):

3500 mg/kg

Propylene glycol monomethyl ether acetate(108-65-6

Dermal LD50 (rat):

>2000 mg/kg

Oral LD50 (rat):

8532 mg/kg

Toluene(108-88-3)

Dermal LD50 (rabbit):

12196 mg/kg

Inhalation LC50 (rat, 4 hrs):

12500-28800 mg/m3

Oral LD50 (rat):

>5580 mg/kg

n-butyl acetate(123-86-4)

Dermal LD50 (rabbit):

>14112 mg/kg

Inhalation LC50 (rat, 4 hrs):

>21 mg/L

Oral LD50 (rat):

10760 mg/kg

Iron (III) oxide(1309-37-1)

Oral LD50 (rat)

: | >10000 mg/kg

Iron oxide black(1317-61-9)

Oral LD50 (rat)

: | >5000 mg/kg

Carbon black(1333-86-4)

Dermal LD50 (rabbit):

>3000 mg/kg

Oral LD50 (rat):

>8000 mg/kg

Silicon dioxide(7631-86-9)

Oral LD50 (rat)

: | 3160 mg/kg

Titanium dioxide(13463-67-7)

Dermal LD50 (rabbit):

>10000 mg/kg

Oral LD50 (rat):

>10000 mg/kg
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Primary Routes of | Eye contact, skin contact, inhalation

Exposure:

Acute Toxicity: | Repeated or prolonged exposure may to lead to permanent brain and

death.

nervous system damage. Inhalation of concentrated vapors may lead to

Exposure Effects

Eye Contact: | Irritation

Skin Contact: | Irritation, dermatitis

Inhalation: | Irritation of respiratory system, headaches, dizziness, drowsiness,

unconsciousness

Ingestion: | Irritation of mucous membranes, pulmonary injuries if breathed in during

ingestion or vomiting

Target Organ: | No information available

Target Organ | No information available
(Single Exposure):

Target Organ | No information available
(Repeated
Exposure):

Sensitization: | No information available

Neurological | No information available
Effects:

Mutagenicity: | No information available

Reproductive | No information available
Effects:

Developmental | No information available
Effects:

Other: | No information available

12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

Butyl methacrylate(97-88-1)

Biodegradability (aerobic, 28 days): | 88%
EC50 (green algae, 96 hrs): | 57 mg/L
EC50 (water flea, 48 hrs): | 32 mg/L
LC50 (fathead minnow, 96 hrs): | 11 mg/L
Cumene(98-82-8)
EC50 (green algae, 72 hrs): | 2.6 mg/L
EC50 (water flea, 48 hrs): | 2.14 mg/L
LC50 (rainbow trout, 96 hrs): | 4.8 mg/L
Ethylbenzene(100-41-4)
Biodegradability (aerobic, 28 days): | 70-80%
Flow-through LC50 (Atlantic silverside, 96 hrs): | 5.1 mg/L
Static EC50 (Skeletonema costatum, 72 hrs): | 4.9 mg/L
Static EC50 (water flea, 48 hrs): | 1.8-2.4 mg/L

Propylene glycol monomethyl ether acetate(108-65-6)

Biodegradability (aerobic, 28 days): | 83%
BOD: | 0.36 mg/L
COD: | 1.74 mg/g
Mortality LC50 (Salmo gairdneri, 96 hrs): | 100-180 mg/L
Static EC50 (water flea, 48 hrs): | >500 mg/L
Toluene(108-88-3)
BCF (golden orfe, 3 days, 0.05 mg/L): | 90
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EC50 (freshwater algae, 24 hrs): | 245 mg/L
EC50 (green algae, 24 hrs): | 10 mg/L
EC50 (water flea, 24 hrs): | 8 mg/L
Immobilization EC50 (water flea, 48 hrs): | 6 mg/L
LC50 (rainbow trout, 96 hrs): | 7.63 mg/L
NOEC (fathead minnow, 7 days): | 5.44 mg/L
n-butyl acetate(123-86-4)
Biodegradability (aerobic, 28 days): | 83%
Flow-through LC50 (fathead minnow, 96 hrs): | 18 mg/L
Static EC50 (Scenedesmus subspicatus, 72 hrs): | 674.7 mg/L
Static EC50 (water flea, 48 hrs): | 44 mg/L
Carbon black(1333-86-4)
LC50 (zebra fish, 96 hrs): | >1000 mg/L
Static EC50 (green algae, 72 hrs): | >10000 mg/L
Static EC50 (water flea, 24 hrs): | >5400 mg/L
Titanium dioxide(13463-67-7)
EC50 (water flea, 48 hrs): | >1000 mg/L
LC50 (fish, 96 hrs): | >1000 mg/L

Ecotoxicological | The environmental impact of this substance has not been fully evaluated

Effects:

Acute Toxicity to | No information available
Fish:

Acute Toxicity to | No information available
Marine
Invertebrates:

Acute Toxicity to | No information available
Marine Plants:

Persistence/ | No information available
Degradability:

Bioaccumulative | No information available
Potential:

Environmental | No information available
Mobility:

Ozone: | No information available

13. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

Disposal Method: | Empty containers may contain flammable residue and vapors. Dispose of

in accordance with federal, state, provincial, and local regulations.

14. TRANSPORT INFORMATION

DOT

Shipping Name: | Paint

Hazard Class: | 3

UN No: | 1263

Packing Group: | III

Reportable | N/A
Quantity:

ICAO/IATA: | Contact preparer for more information

IMDG/IMO: | Contact preparer for more information
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15. REGULATORY INFORMATION

TSCA (US): | All components are listed or exempt

DSL (Canada): | All components are listed or exempt

311/312 Hazard
Categories

Fire: | Yes

Pressure | No
Generating:

Reactivity: | No

Acute: | Yes

Chronic: | Yes

SARA 313

Chemical Name CAS Number Max Weight % | de minimis limit
Ethylbenzene 100-41-4 20 0.1
Xylene 1330-20-7 60 1.0
State Right-to-Know

Chemical Name CAS Number MA NJ PA RI
Cumene 98-82-8 X X X

Toluene 108-88-3 X X X

Ethylbenzene 100-41-4 X X X

Carbon black 1333-86-4 X X X X

Iron oxide black 1317-61-9 X
Calcium carbonate 1317-65-3 X X X

Iron (III) oxide 1309-37-1 X X X X
Xylene 1330-20-7 X X X

Silicon dioxide 7631-86-9 X X X

Titanium dioxide 13463-67-7 X X X X
Crystalline silica 14808-60-7 X X X X

California | This product may contain small amounts of materials known to the state
Proposition 65: | of California to cause cancer or reproductive harm

16. OTHER INFORMATION

HMIS RATING NFPA CODES
Health:

Flammability:
Reactivity: | O

Personal Protection: | --

PPE rating has been left intentionally blank. Choose appropriate PPE based upon actual conditions
of use.
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Revision Indicator:

Revised 5/27/2016

Disclaimer:

The information contained in this Safety Data Sheet (SDS) is provided in
good faith and is believed to be accurate as of the effective date listed.
The information applies only to the product as provided and may not be
valid if combined with other materials. No warranty is implied or given.
The user is responsible for complying with all applicable laws and
regulations.
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(904) 228-8788
lwiedemann@wiedemannllc.com

From: Luong, Shelby <Shelby.luong@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 10:38 AM

To: Lisa Wiedemann <|wiedemann@wiedemannllc.com>

Cc: Taylor, Kaitlyn A <Kaitlyn.A.Taylor@FloridaDEP.gov>; Christopher Luthy

<cluthy@precisiontl.com>; Prewitt, Ryan <rprewitt@transflo.net>
Subject: RE: Exit Interview - Ft Lauderdale Transflo Terminal (FLD984253542)

Hello,

This email serves as a follow up to the phone call held on 08/16/2024. The Department is requesting
additional documentation. Please provide the following documentation by 08/21/2024:

® Used oil disposal records per 40 CFR 279.24

® Perthe phone call held, representative informed inspectors that information on whether
the concrete in the used oil accumulation area is sealed. If the concrete is found to be
not sealed and oil-impermeable, then please have the concrete within the used oil
accumulation area sealed to be oil-impermeable per Rule 62-710.401(6) F.A.C. and
provide documentation that the concrete is now oil-impermeable.

If additional time is needed to submit documentation, then a Compliance Assistance Offer
Letter can be sent to permit more time to provide documentation.

Thank you so much and if you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Shelby Luong

Environmental Specialist 11

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District — West Palm Beach

3301 Gun Club Road — MSC 7210-1

West Palm Beach, FL 33406
Shelby.Luong@floridadep.gov

Office: 561.681.6718

In Office: 7:00 AM — 3:00 PM

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received by completing the DEP Customer Survey.
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From: Lisa Wiedemann <lwiedemann@wiedemannllc.com>

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 10:45 AM

To: Luong, Shelby <Shelby.luong@FloridaDEP.gov>

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

Please find attached the requested information. Please note that we are still looking into whether
the concrete is sealed. | hope to have this information today. | will forward it along to you once |
have it.

Please let me know if you have any further questions or need anything else.

Thank you!

Regards,

Lisa Wiedemann, EIT

Wiedemann & Associates, LLC

(904) 228-8788
lwiedemann@wiedemannllc.com

From: Luong, Shelby <Shelby.luong@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 1:13 PM

To: Lisa Wiedemann <|wiedemann@wiedemannllc.com>

Cc: Taylor, Kaitlyn A <Kaitlyn.A.Taylor@FloridaDEP.gov>; Christopher Luthy

<cluthy@precisiontl.com>
Subject: RE: Exit Interview - Ft Lauderdale Transflo Terminal (FLD984253542)

Hello,

This email serves as a follow up to the phone conversation held on 08/06/2024 between the FDEP
and Representative Lisa Wiedemann. Representative stated that documentation will be submitted to
reflect the special circumstances of the Ft Lauderdale Transflo Terminal and requested an extension
to provide submittals. A two-day extension can be granted. Please provide the following
documentation by Thursday, 08/08/2024.

¢ When did the facility begin operations?
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e What is the square footage of the facility?
e Acceptance records of used oil from the year 2022 per 40 CFR 279.46(a).
e Delivery records of used oil from year 2022 per 40 CFR 279.46(b).

e Records of rejected/refused oil shipments from the year 2022 per Rule 62-710.510(2)
F.A.C.

e Halogen content testing records for the year 2022 per 40 CFR 279.44(b).
e SPCC Plan (most current edition) per 40 CFR 112.1(e).

e Hazardous waste manifests from the years 2022, 2023, and 2024 per Rule 62-
730.160(3) F.A.C.

e Training records of all facility personnel who handle used oil from the year 2022 per
Rule 62-710.600(2)(c) F.A.C.

e Service receipts of the parts washer
e Lead acid battery recycling receipts

¢ Documentation showing that the concrete in the storage area is oil-impermeable per
Rule 62-710.401(6) F.A.C.

e Waste determination on the phosgene pesticide per 40 CFR 262.11.

¢ Financial liability insurance on vehicles with a combined single limit of no less than
$1,000,000.00 per Rule 62-710.600(2)(e).

e Photo documentation of the validated used oil registration form and identification
number in a prominent place at the facility per Rule 62-710.500(4) F.A.C.
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

From: Christopher Luthy <cluthy@precisiontl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 8:40 AM

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

No worries. ©

Chris Luthy
Terminal Manager

890 SW 215t Ave
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312
954-635-7927

cluthy@precisiontl.com

PRECISION

TERMINAL LOGISTICS

- —

From: Luong, Shelby <Shelby.luong@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 8:39 AM

To: Christopher Luthy <cluthy@precisiontl.com>

Cc: Taylor, Kaitlyn A <Kaitlyn.A.Taylor@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: Exit Interview - Ft Lauderdale Transflo Terminal (FLD984253542)

Hello Chris,
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| do apologize for the inconvenience and have resolved the issue. Thank you for your patience.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 8:37 AM

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
This email looks like it is resending over and over.

Chris Luthy
Terminal Manager

890 SW 21t Ave
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312
954-635-7927

cluthy@precisiontl.com

PRECISION

TERMINAL LOGISTICS

- —

From: Luong, Shelby <Shelby.luong@FloridaDEP.gov>
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Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 8:36 AM

To: Christopher Luthy <cluthy@precisiontl.com>

Cc: Taylor, Kaitlyn A <Kaitlyn.A.Taylor@FloridaDEP.gov>; lwiedemann@wiedemannllc.com;
cchewning@transflo.net

Subject: RE: Exit Interview - Ft Lauderdale Transflo Terminal (FLD984253542)

Hello,

This email serves as an Exit Interview for the Routine Compliance Evaluation Inspection (CEl)
conducted at your facility Ft Lauderdale Transflo Terminal (FLD984253542) located at 890 SW

215t Ave, Ft Lauderdale, FL 33312, on 07/19/2024. The Department would like to thank you for
your time and cooperation during the inspection. We truly appreciate it.

Please excuse the previous emails as there was a discrepancy in the delivery address of the
recipients of this email.

As discussed during our visit, the Department is requesting documentation to facilitate the
completion of the inspection report. Please provide the following by 08/06/2024.

e When did the facility begin operations?

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
e lead acid battery recycling receipts

e Documentation showing that the concrete in the storage area is oil-impermeable per
Rule 62-710.401(6) F.A.C.

e Waste determination on the phosgene pesticide per 40 CFR 262.11.

e Financial liability insurance on vehicles with a combined single limit of no less than
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
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